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Hurley, Peggy

From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2005 2:25 PM

To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: AB 202 amendment A,
F

Peggy: / ’

Delete sections 1 and 2 of the bill.

2) Include a one-time funding appropriatién from the Tra{i%sportation Fund to DMV to cover DMV's costs for
computer programming and initial licensgjplate processing costs. This can be accomplished with the
following language (based on 2003 Act 202, 2003 Act 216, and AA1 to 2005 AB 29):

Notwithstanding section 16.42 (1) (e) of the statutes, if this subsection takes effect in fiscal year 2006-07, in
submitting information under section 16.42 of the statutes for purposes of the 2007-09 biennial budget bill,
the department of transportation shall submit a dollar amount for the appropriation under sectio»gg,20.395
(5) (cq) of the statutes that is $18,200 less than the total amount appropriated under sect1o 20.395 (5) (cq)
of the statutes for the 2006-07 fiscal year, before submitting any information relating to ;ﬁ'y increase or
decrease in the dollar amount for that appropnatmn for the 2007-09 fiscal biennium./

,,,,, «ff

In the schedule under section 20.005 (3 i the statutes for the appropriation to the department of

transportation under section 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2005, the dollar

amount is increased by $18,200 for'the fiscal year in which this subsection takes effect to provide funding
for computer modification and }ﬁense plate processing costs associated with the addition of special group
license plates under this act.!/

L 4

3) Clarify who is eligible for the special plates with "students and alumni of" and "members of" language:

Students and alumni of:

US Military Academy

US Naval Academy

US Air Force Academy

US Coast Guard Academy

US Merchant Marine Academy

Members of:
Civil Air Patrol

If you have any questions regarding this request - please do not hesitate to contact me. Not a huge rush on
this. The committee will not likely be considering the amendment until May 19th.

Thank you!

Kristina Boardman, Committee Clerk
Assembly Committee on Transportation
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2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 202

March 14, 2005 — Introduced by Representatives FREESE, GRONEMUS, BALLWEG,
Hann, HiNes, KesTELL, KrRAWCZYK, MUSSER, NISCHKE, OTT, PETROWSKI,
PRIDEMORE, SUDER and M. WILLIAMS, cosponsored by Senators BROWN,
SCHULTZ, CARPENTER and ROESSLER. Referred to Committee on Transportation.

AN ACT to amend 20.395 (5) (cj), 341.14 (6r) (b) 2. and 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7.; and
to create 341.14 (6r) (f) 3m., 341.14 (6r) (f) 6m., 341.14 (6r) (f) 9g., 341.14 (6r)
(f) 9m., 341.14 (6r) (f) 12g. and 341.14 (6r) (f) 12m. of the statutes; relating to:
special distinguishing registration plates for groups that are military in nature

and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, any group or organization may apply to the Department of
Transportation (DOT) for designation as an authorized special group. If the
application is approved, members of the authorized special group may obtain special
distinguishing registration plates for certain vehicles, including automobiles and
motor homes, that are owned or leased by special group members. A fee, in addition
to the regular registration fee for the particular kind of vehicle, is assessed for the
issuance or reissuance of most special plates.

Before October 2, 1998, authorized special groups whose members may obtain
special distinguishing registration plates were specifically enumerated in state law.
Current law provides that specific enumeration in state law of authorized special
groups is limited to those special groups enumerated before October 2, 1998.

This bill creates exceptions to the general prohibition against specifically
enumerating in state law special groups whose members may apply for special group
registration plates. The bill establishes the following authorized groups that are
military in nature: U.S. Military Academy (West Point), U.S. Naval Academy, U.S.
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Air Force Academy, U.S. Coast Guard Academy, U.S. Merchant Marine Academy,
and the Civil Air Patrol. In addition to the regular vehicle registration fee, special
group members are required to pay a $15 fee for issuance or reissuance of the special
plates, and $10,200 of these fees are directed to the transportation fund to help pay
for producing and issuing the plates.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.395 (5) (cj) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.395 (5) (¢j) Vehicle registration, special group plates, state funds. From the
general fund, all moneys deposited under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 2. and 3. and (fm) 2., for

the purpose of producing and issuing special group plates under s. 341.14 (6r) and
making payments under s. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 2.

SECTION 2. 341.14 (6r) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 2. An additional fee of $15 shall be charged for the issuance or

reissuance of the plates for special groups specified under par. (f). From the total of

fees collected under this subdivision for the issuance or reissuance of plates for the

special groups specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., and 12m., the

department shall deposit into the general fund and credit to the appropriation

account under s. 20.395 (5) (cj) the first $10,200 of such fees.

SECTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (f) 3m. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) (f) SmUS Military Academy.

SECTION 4. 341.14 (6r) (f) 6m. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) (f) GmUS Naval Academy.

SECTION 5. 341.14 (6r) (f) 9g. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (D 9g. U.S. Air Force Academy.
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SECTION 6

ASSEMBLY BILL 202

SECTION 6. 341.14 (6r) (f) 9m. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) (f) 9m. Civil Air Patrol.

SECTION 7. 341.14 (6r) (f) 12g. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) (O 12gUS Coast Guard Academy.

SECTION 8. 341.14 (6r) (f) 12m. of the statutes is created to read:
341.14 (6r) (D) 12m.p U.S. Merchant Marine Academy.

SECTION 9. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. E

par—#H)-55-after After October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups may
only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The

authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those
special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998;-execept-for-the-authorized

special-group-enumerated-under-par(£-55. This subdivision does not apply to the
special group groups specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g.. 12m., 54., and

85,

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 202

V/

3. Page 3, line 2: before C1V11” msert ‘Members of the”.

lines 4arnd O, Vv

An :o efore “U.S.” insert “Students and alumni of the”.

5. Page 3, line 15: after that line 1nsert SERT A

(END)
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2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 467

August 14, 2003 — Introdu by Representatives LADWIG and AINSWORTH. Referred
to Committee on Transrtation.

AN AcT relating to: the traffic Violan and registration and making

an appropriation. \

Analysis by the Legislative Referénce Bureau

Under the traffic violation and registration
government, state agency, University of Wisg6nsin System campus, or technical
college district (“authority”) may notify the Pepartment, of Transportation (DOT) to
suspend the registration of a vehicle thatvas ticketed, ox refuse registration of any
vehicle owned by the violator, or both,if the violator fails'‘to pay, or appear in court
in response to, the parking ticket. DOT charges authorities the cost of the program
based on the number of notificatiehs each authority makes to DOT.

This bill increases funding for the traffic violation and registration program by
$41,600 for fiscal year 2003404 and by $60,200 for fiscal yeax 2004-05, of which
$13,300 of the amount for fiscal year 2004-05 may not be included in DOT’S request

to the Department of 1mstrat10n for the 2005-07 biennial bﬁ‘&gﬁa’c bill.
'A 1

program, a local unit of

For further infort ation see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to thig’bill.

The peoplof the state of Wzsconszn, represented in senate and assembly, do
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Barman, Mike

From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent:  Tuesday, May 03, 2005 11:27 AM

To: Barman, Mike; Hurley, Peggy

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 05a0527/P1 Topic: Special registration plates

This amendment looks great. May | please have it converted to a regular "slash one” -
and request that the stripes be sent over?

No rush - thanks for your help.

- Kristina

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 1:40 PM

To: Rep.Ainsworth

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05a0527/P1 Topic: Special registration plates

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 05a0527/P1.

05/03/2005



Barman, Mike

From: Hurley, Peggy

Sent:  Tuesday, May 03, 2005 11:32 AM

To: Barman, Mike

Cc: Boardman, Kristina

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 05a0527/P1 Topic: Special registration plates

Hi Mike,

I changed the version to /1. Could you jacket the amendment & send it to Rep. Ainsworih's office? Thanks!
From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2005 11:27 AM

To: Barman, Mike; Hurley, Peggy

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 05a0527/P1 Topic: Special registration plates

This amendment looks great. May | please have it converted to a regular "slash one" -
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
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ASSEMLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 202

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12.

2. Page 2, line 14: on lines 14, 16 and 18, before “U.S.” insert “Students and
alumni of the”.

3. Page 3, line 2: before “Civil” insert “Members of the”.

4, Page 3, line 4: on lines 4 and 6, before “U.S.” insert “Students and alumni
of the”.

5. Page 3, line 15: after that line insert:

“SECTION 9m. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Notwithstanding section 16.42 (1) (e) of the statutes, if this subsection takes

effect in fiscal year 2006-07, in submitting information under section 16.42 of the

statutes for purposes of the 2007-09 biennial budget bill, the department of
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transportation shall submit a dollar amount for the appropriation under section
20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes that is $18,200 less than the total amount appropriated
under section 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes for the 2006-07 fiscal year, before
submitting any information relating to any increase or decrease in the dollar amount
for that appropriation for the 2007-09 fiscal biennium.

SECTION 1. Appropriation changes.

(1) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the department of transportation under section 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as
affected by the acts of 2005, the dollar amount is increased by $18,200 for the fiscal
year in which this subsection takes effect to provide funding for computer
modification and license plate processing costs associated with the addition of special
group lice‘nse plates under this act.”.

(END)



